'Md. Abusieed Sobuj

Subject: FW: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core

From: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar [maiIto:suItan@cross—worId.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:10 PM

To: 'Md. Moazzem Hossain'; 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj'

Cc: 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Habibur Rahman'; 'Shahiduzzaman'’; mahmudur@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core

Dear Team,

Please take action accordingly .

BR

Sultan Sakauat Sarkar| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , MSD | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-02,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514792 | e: sultan@cross-world.com | Ww: www.cross-world.com

From: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar [mailto:sultan@cross-world.com]
sent: Wednesday, July 25,2018 1:09 PM

To: 'Ashim Kumar Roy'
Cc: 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Habibur Rahman’; 'Shahiduzzaman'; 'mahmudur@cross-world.com’;

'Md. Rubel Khan'; 'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman’; 'Md. Moazzem Hossain'
Subject: RE: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core*
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

We do appreciate your prompt approval regarding additional quantity and we are moving forward to complete the
job.

From now onward, our team will set parameters and take all necessary approval during site survey before
installation & delivery of the unit. We believe that we can recover this type of issue further.

Looking forward for your cooperation and mutual understanding .

o’?\&

Sultan Sakauat Sarkar| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , MSD | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-02,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 > 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514792 | e: sultan@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

From: Ashim Kumar Roy [mailto:ashim.rov@summitcommunications.net]

sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 12:07 PM

To: 'Md. Moazzem Hossain'

Cc: 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj'; sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Habibur Rahman’; 'Shahiduzzaman’;




f/

/@ur@cross-world.com; 'Md. Rubel Khan'; 'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman'
bject: RE: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core

Dear Concerned,

It is our common practice to survey specific location of genset installation prior to the delivery of the product. So in
future no confusion or issues can be raised regarding ducting route, silence outlet etc.

So it will be our expectation that we will be able to avoid these types of phenomenon (increasing of total price of
BoQ by significant amount).

As for SCL Uttara Core please go forward with your shared revised additional gty. of silencer pipe and process further
to complete the task at your earliest.

Looking forward to your co-operation.

Thanks with Regards,
Ashim Roy

Assistant Engineer || Power & Project | | Summit Communications Limited

Cell: +8801670357453 | | Email: ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net

From: Md. Moazzem Hossain [mailto:moazzem @cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 11:40 AM

To: 'Ashim Kumar Roy'
Cc: 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj'; sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Habibur Rahman'; ‘Shahiduzzaman';

mahmudur@cross-world.com; 'Md. Rubel Khan'; 'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman'
Subject: RE: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core

Dear Sir

Please be informed that, the previous BOQ was your defined location but now after negotiation with your concern
person and house owner the Exhaust system position has been changed that’s why work volume have been
increased. As attached file for your better understanding.

Best regards,

Md.Moazzem Hossain | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr.Executive,Commissioning | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514733| moazzem@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ashim Kumar Roy [mailto:ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net]
Sent: July 23, 2018 4:17 PM

To: 'Md. Moazzem Hossain'
Cc: 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj'; sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Habibur Rahman'; 'Shahiduzzaman';

mahmudur@cross-world.com; 'Md. Rubel Khan'; 'Kowshik Mushfiqur Rahman'
Subject: RE: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core '

Dear Concerned,

According to your previous survey of this genset of silencer pipe was only 25 feet now due to the lacking’s during
previous survey it has been increased up to 60 feet. So significant cost of the ducting have also been increased.



,"/

you please share the justification behind this mismatch because this type of phenomenon can interrupt our
gular working process.

Thanks with Regards,
Ashim Roy

Assistant Engineer | | Power & Project | | Summit Communications Limited
Cell: +8801670357453 | | Email: ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net

From: Md. Moazzem Hossain [mailto:moazzem@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:34 PM

To: 'Ashim Kumar Roy'

Cc: 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj'; sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Habibur Rahman'; 'Shahiduzzaman’;
mahmudur@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core

Dear Ashim Bhai,
As discussed, please check the revised Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe BOQ as mentioned below.

Loa Tehcnical Details/ : . Unit Price Total Price
Sl No Job Description Bratd Unit | Quantity (BDT) (BDT)
Exhaust Silencer MS Pipe bore 4" 492 2460
! straight Pipe ,thickness 3-4mm rest o=
2 Exhaust Silencer MS Pipe bore 5" Feet 40 ilikiks, 44760
straight Pipe ,thickness 3-4mm
3 |Reducer 4” - 5” Dia Pcs 1 855 855
4 IExhaust Bend- 5” 5 inch Dia Pcs 2 1118 2236
5 |Exhaust Flange- 5” |5 inch Dia Pcs 6 592 3552
¢  [Exhaust Heat e o 264 11880
Insulation
All bracket , support
s must be made with 198 8910
7 Exhasut Fitting MS angle 50X50X 4, Feet 45 .
5& 6 MM
Total: 74,653

Here need your approval mail against above mention quotation

Best regards,

Md.Moazzem Hossain | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr.Executive,Commissioning | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514733| moazzem@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com !

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ashim Kumar Roy [mailto:ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net]
Sent: June 29, 2018 1:17 PM

To: 'Rafi Vai'
Cc: rubel.khan@summitcommunications.net; abdullah.mamun@summitcommunications.net; 'Kowshik Mushfiqur

Rahman'; 'Ashok Kumar'; 'Umana Rafiq'; surajit.saha@summitcommunications.net; 'Md. Ariful Islam’;




zZzem@cross-world.com
ubject: 1x100 KVA genset commissioning at SCL Uttara core

Dear Rafi Vai,

As discussed with you please complete necessary commissioning of 1x100 KVA Diesel Genset on 5™ July-2018, which
is installed at SCL Uttara Core.

Please take necessary initiatives accordingly.

Thanks with Regards,
Ashim Roy

Assistant Engineer | | Power & Project | | Summit Communications Limited




